
COTTAGERS RESPONSE TO MAYOR AMYOTTE  
 
 
From:                                                    Cottager 
Date: 2025-09-23 3:53 p.m. (GMT-05:00)  
To: mayor@northkawartha.ca, n.parent@northkawartha.ca  
 
Subject: North Kawartha Boat Launch at 52  

Mayor of North Kawartha Carolyn Amyotte 

 I acknowledge receipt o f your email response dated Sept 16th which I have 
studied and had lengthy discussion with neighbors about two statements in 
your response being: 

1. ...”the boat launch is not on municipal property as 

confirmed by an OLS survey”. 

It is difficult to understand that after a year of dealing with the commercial use 
of the municipal boat launch and associated issues that was based on we own 
the boat launch, we are advised that the boat launch is not on municipal 
property. What has changed? 

Frankly, after I shared your response with my neighbours, they were puzzled 
and frustrated by your response, so we did some further assessment of this 
issue. 

 We have carefully reviewed the OLS sketch by Elliott and Parr and it is 
apparent that the Township is the owner of Part 40 which is the actual boat 
launch. 

Below is info from MPAC indicating that Part 40 is land on water 

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

 



According to MPAC the municipal land is on water while the private land is not 
on water.  To launch a boat one needs the benefit of water which is not 
available on the private lands which is consistent with the OLS sketch and 
clearly apparent from a site visit today with assistance of the sprayed painted 
boundaries.  

Earlier today a group of us received a site briefing of the property ownership 
boundaries associated with the boat launch.  

The site visit and the OLS sketch information was consistent with the 
delineation spray painted on the ground. The Boat launch is definitely 
located on the municipal lands.   

  

Based on the sketch and confirmed on site, there is no case to be made that 
the boat launch is not on municipal property and we cannot accept as 
factual your statement that the boat launch is not on municipal property. 

  

The property ownerships are of course the key components of the issue and 
going forward there this needs to be understood and agreed to. 

  

The question has been raised in discussions is,  if it was determined through 
some verification process that the Township in fact does own the boat 
launch which is apparent to us from both the sketch and our on-site review, 
would you reconsider your position to have Council explore options to 
resolve the access issues? Would you be prepared to come to the boat 
launch site to appreciate and understand the boundaries? 

2. “The township is not in a position to pass a bylaw to 
regulate a public boat launch on private property.” 

Under the Planning Act, municipalities do have authority to regulate all private 
lands within the boundaries of their township. There is no need to regulate a 
boat launch on this private property as boats cannot possibly be launched on 



the private property. Part 76 is a right of way which provides vehicle access to 
the municipally owned parcel Part 40 where the ongoing traditional boat 
launch function takes place. 

My neighbours and I, are requesting that you review this information and 
reconsider your position. I do not believe that the hundred individuals who 
submitted their concern last March about the loss of the boat launch would be 
satisfied with your current position. 

Thank you very much and I look forward to your response. 

  

                                                                 Cottager 

Jack Lake Fire Route 51 

 


